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Department: Math and Computer Science Date: 3/06/2018
Title Of Course Or Degree: Biostatistics - MAT/BIO 9100
Change(s) Initiated: (Please check)
O Closing of Degree O Change in Degree or Certificate Requirements
O Closing of Certificate O Change in Degree Requirements (adding concentration)
[J New Certificate Proposal Change in Pre/Co-Requisite
[J New Degree Proposal O Change in Course Designation
[ New Course O Change in Course Description
[J New 82 Course O Change in Course Title, Numbers Credit and/or Hour
[ Deletion of Course O Change in Academic Policy

O Pathways Submission:

Life and Physical Science

Math and Quantitative Reasoning
A. World Cultures and Global Issues
B. U.S. Experience in its Diversity
C. Creative Expression

D. Individual and Society

E. Scientific World
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O other (please describe):

PLEASE ATTACH MATERIAL TO ILLUSTRATE AND EXPLAIN ALL CHANGES

DEPARTMENTAL ACTION

Action by Department and/or Departmental Committee, if required:

3/06/2018
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TO: Spring 2018 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Mathematics & Computer Science

DATE: 2/21/2018

RE: Change in prerequisite to Biostatistics (MAT 9100 / BIO 9100)

The Department of Mathematics & Computer Science is proposing a change in prerequisite for
Biostatistics (MAT 9100 / BIO 9100):

FROM:
MAT 900
TO:
MAT 900 or MAT 9800
Rationale for Change: Reconfiguration of offering to distinguish between STEM and non-

STEM- oriented courses.



